

63 M C 03 "MINOR MOD."

Carl Huie

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 10:50 AM
To: 'Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com'
Subject: RE: also- FCC license for WCDMA base station in Boston

OK, done: As long as PCS licensees concur with operations at 4mW ERP.

-----Original Message-----

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 10:29 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: also- FCC license for WCDMA base station in Boston

Mr. Huie,

It has been brought to our attention that they are really struggling with the internal GSM network's performance in Boston. Our licence grants us a transmit power of 0.0025 watts but it is not enough. Is it possible to get the licence upgraded to about 0.004 watts (even 0.0038 would do).

thanks-
Claudia